
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
AUGUST  28, 2023 

Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, August 28, 2023 

DATE    COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, AUGUST 28, 2023 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 6:45 p.m. with Chair Lonergan presiding. 

ROLL CALL 
Chair Lonergan Present 
Member Schaub Present 
Member Cornwell Present  
Member Carney Present 
Member Morris  Present 
Member Cabrales Present – via video conferencing 
Member Wilk Present 

Staff Present: Staff Present: Assistant City Administrator Row, Assistant City Attorney Granum, 
Police Chief Pilcher, Community Services Director Cuomo, Economic Development Director Johnk, 
Community Development Director Kerr, Finance Director Turley, Public Works Director Stultz, 
Community Relations Manager Herrera, Public Affairs and Communications Coordinator Moore, 
Executive Legal Assistant Bravo 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Urban Renewal Agency minutes of July 24, 2023
Carney/Schaub… adopt the Consent Agenda with the amendment to the minutes to include Board
Member Wilk as present at the meeting.  The motion passed unanimously.

URG #2023.05: 360-398 HIGHWAY 99 (WOODBURN MARKET) 
Economic Development Director Johnk provided a staff report. Carney/Cornwell… approve the 
Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from Abraham Lee/Woodburn Market 
(Applicant) in the amount of $10,484; 50% of the overall cost for replacing the awnings ($20,968) on 
the property located at 360-398 Highway 99. The motion passed unanimously.

URG #2023.06:  573 N. FRONT ST (SANTA ANA’S MEXICAN FOOD BUILDING) 
Economic Development Director Johnk provided a staff report. Carney/Schaub… approve the Building 
Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from Jesus J. Cuevas (Applicant) in the amount of 
$33,744; total project cost $72,525. The motion passed unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT
Morris/Schaub… adjourn the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

APPROVED
FRANK LONERGAN, CHAIR 

ATTEST
Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
City of Woodburn, Oregon 

1



Agenda Item 

November 8, 2023 

TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board 

FROM: Frank Lonergan, Chair 

SUBJECT: Committee Appointment 

The following appointments are made, subject to the approval of the Board. 
Please forward any adverse comments to me prior to the Urban Renewal Agency 
meeting on Monday, November 13, 2023. No reply is required if you approve of 
my decision.  

Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee 
• Mark Wilk

2



Urban Renewal Agenda Item

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney ___x___ Finance _x____ 

November 13, 2023 

TO: Urban Renewal Agency 

FROM: Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 

SUBJECT: Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Amendments 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize Woodburn City staff to contract and consult with Elaine Howard 
Consulting, LLC and Tiberius Solutions to complete Woodburn Urban Renewal 
Plan Amendments and to bring the first Plan Amendment to the December 11, 
2023, Urban Renewal Agency meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 

In July 2001, the City of Woodburn created the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan 
pursuant to ORS Chapter 457 of the Oregon Constitution, and all applicable 
laws and ordinances of the State of Oregon and City of Woodburn respectively. 
The purpose of the Plan is to eliminate blighting influences found in the Renewal 
Area, to implement goals and objectives of the City of Woodburn 
Comprehensive Plan, and to implement development strategies and objectives 
for the Woodburn Urban Renewal Area.  

During the development of the Plan, Woodburn identified goals which included: 
• Promote Private Development
• Rehabilitate Building Stock
• Improvements to Streets, Streetscapes, and Open Spaces
• Utility Improvements
• Parking
• Public Facilities
• Housing
• Public Art

(Full description provided in Urban Renewal Plan) 

Since adoption, the City has achieved many of the identified goals and 
completed numerous projects identified in the Plan.  However, as the priorities in 
the Urban Renewal Area have evolved and many of the original projects listed 
have changed in scope and cost, an amendment to the Plan is needed. 

3



November 13, 2023  Page 2 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Recognizing the need to make amendments to the Plan, staff reached out to 
Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC, requesting a scope of work and estimate for 
amending the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan. Upon consultant review, it was 
noted that the current Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan presently has a three-
tiered amendment process (e.g. Procedural steps are outlined for Minor, Major, 
and Substantial Amendments under Section 900 of the Plan).  
 
A substantial amendment to the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan would be one 
that adds land to the urban renewal area in a cumulative addition of more than 
one percent (1%) or where the agency would be looking to increase the 
maximum amount of indebtedness that can be issued or incurred under the 
Plan. It is NOT Staff’s current recommendation to make updates and 
amendments to the Plan that would amount to a substantial amendment.  
 
Staff is recommending a two-step minor amendment procedure as outlined 
below:  
 

(1) First, staff would like to simplify the Amendment Procedure that is 
included under the current Plan to maintain the statutory 
requirements for Substantial Amendments and then to categorize 
all other changes to the Plan as Minor Amendments, thereby 
removing the middle or “Major” tier process. 

 
Under the City’s current plan, any action that would qualify as a “major 
amendment” to the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan requires all of the 
information and process of a Substantial Amendment (ORS 457.085, 457.087, 
457.089 and 457.095) except the public noticing for the final City Council 
hearing. This requires an analysis of the existing conditions in the urban renewal 
area including the production of new maps for the Amendment and Report on 
Amendment, updating the findings of blight, finance plan, conformance to 
local objectives, demographics and review by the Agency, Planning 
Commission, County Commission and City Council.  Therefore, the consultant 
has proposed to amend this section of the Plan to designate only two tiers of 
amendment processes as required in ORS 457. The Plan would therefore 
maintain all legal requirements for Substantial Amendments and then have all 
other Plan changes be specified as Minor Amendments, which can be 
approved by the Agency by Resolution.  
 

(2) Staff would then propose undertaking a second Minor Amendment 
process to both increase the urban renewal area in a cumulative 

4



November 13, 2023  Page 3 
 
 

addition of less than one percent (1%) and also update the current 
project list within the Plan document. 

 
Once the initial amendment would be approved by the Urban Renewal 
Agency, staff would return for the propose of proceeding with the substantive 
amendment to the Plan to expand the area less than 1% of the original area 
and update the project list with current projects and improvements of 
significance to the City Council as well as to update project costs. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The fee for consulting services for Plan amendments is estimated at $9,100.  If the 
Urban Renewal Agency is interested in Tiberius Solutions providing an updated 
Financial Forecast, an additional cost will be incurred.   
 
The Urban Renewal Program budget has sufficient funds for these services. 

5



R 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan 
Amendment Scope and Budget 

Two Minor Amendments  

6



 
 

 
 

October 17, 2023 

Jamie Johnk 
Economic Development Director 
270 Montgomery Street  
City of Woodburn 
Woodburn, OR 97071  
Dear Jamie: 

Thank you for the opportunity to pesent a Scope of Work and Budget for a Major Amendment  to 
the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan. Our team is a collaboration of Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC 
and Tiberius Solutions LLC. I will be the project director for this project and will serve as the primary 
contact person. Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC is a limited liability company and I am the principal 
of the LLC. Tiberius Solutions LLC is certified in Oregon as an Emerging Small Business, 
certification no. 118976. 

Our team has worked on urban renewal plans, substantial, “major” and minor amendments, 
feasibility studies, financial reviews, strategic plans, and general urban renewal consulting 
thoroughout the state for the last 17 years and has the background and depth of knowledge needed 
to provide excellent consulting advice for the completion of this project. We also support urban 
renewal as a tool generally through our education and speaking commitments and tracking of urban 
renewal-related legislative issues. We are active members of the Oregon Economic Development 
Association (OEDA) sub-committee on urban renewal and provide ongoing support to urban 
renewal agencies.  

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you on the completion of the amendment. 

Sincerely,  

 
Elaine Howard 
Principal  

 Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC 
4763 SW Admiral Street 
Portland, Oregon 97221 

  

7



 
 

Table of Contents 
 
Proposal Overview ........................................................................................................................... 1 

Experience ....................................................................................................................................... 2 

Team Members ................................................................................................................................ 4 

Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Minor Amendment 1 ...................................................................... 6 

Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Minor Amendment 2 ...................................................................... 6 

The City of Woodburn Responsibilities ............................................................................................. 7 

Timeline for Completing Scope of Work ........................................................................................... 7 

Budget ............................................................................................................................................. 8 

8



1 
 

 

Proposal Overview 
The City of Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency (Agency) has asked for a scope of work for a major 
amendment to the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan.  Elaine Howard and Scott Vanden Bos of Elaine 
Howard Consulting, LLC (Consultant) will work on this project. As an option on the Amendment 2, 
Tiberius Solutions will provide an update to the financial analysis recently prepared for the Agency  

The Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan presently has a three-tiered amendment process. A major 
amendment to the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan requires all of the information and process of ORS 
457.085, 457.087, 457.089 and 457.095 except the public noticing for the final city council hearing. 
This requires an analysis of the existing conditions in the urban renewal area including the production 
of new maps for the Amendment and Report on Amendment, updating the findings of blight, finance 
plan, conformance to local objectives, demographics and review by the Agency, Planning 
Commission, County Commission and City Council.  

This scope of work proposes to first amend this section of the Plan to designate only two tiers of 
amendments as required in ORS 457. Once that amendment is approved, then the Agency would 
proceed with the amendment to the Plan to expand the area less than 1% of the original area and to 
change the project list. Your legal counsel would have to confirm this could be accomplished under the 
provision of the Plan that states:    

900. Amendments to the Renewal Plan 
D. Other Minor Amendments  
1. Amendments to clarify the language, add graphic exhibits, make minor modifications 
in the scope or location of improvements authorized by this Plan, or other such 
modifications which do not change the basic planning or engineering principles of the 
Plan.  

  

9



2 
 

 

Experience  
Elaine Howard Consulting LLC and Tiberius Solutions LLC have a long history of working together. A 
list of projects completed by our firms is shown below. In the column for urban renewal plans, Elaine 
Howard Consulting has completed some plans prior to teaming with Tiberius Solutions and those are 
noted with “EHC”. 

Table 1. Urban Renewal Projects Completed 

Jurisdiction Plan 
Major or Minor 

Amendment 
Financial 
Update 

Feasibility 
Study 

Other 
Analysis/Tasks 

City of Albany EHC -2007  2022 2023 (TS) Multiple 

City of Astoria EHC 2016 2016  2021 

City of Bandon     Multiple 

City of Banks 2017     

City of Beaverton   
2018, 2019, 
2020  2021 

City of Bend 
EHC 2008, 
2019  2019 2018, 2022 2019 2021, 2022 

City of Boardman  2008, 2023     

City of Burns 2022   2021  

City of Carlton   2017, 2018   

City of Coos Bay 2018 
2017, 2018, 
2021, 2022 2017, 2019  Multiple 

City of Cornelius 2019     

City of Corvallis 2018     

City of Cottage Grove     2017 

City of Creswell 2018   2017 2022 

City of Dallas 2022 2018 2017 2022  

City of Estacada  2017 2019  2017 

City of Fairview 2018    2022 

City of Grants Pass 2017    2022 

City of Gold Beach 2015 2019 2019  2019, 2022 

City of Happy Valley 2019  2022 2018 2022 

City of Harrisburg  2015,2023    

City of Hermiston 2022, 2023     

City of Hillsboro   2021  2021 

10



3 
 

Jurisdiction Plan 
Major or Minor 

Amendment 
Financial 
Update 

Feasibility 
Study 

Other 
Analysis/Tasks 

City of Hood River 
EHC – 2008, 
2023   2021 2015-2018 

City of Independence  2016   2019 

City of Jacksonville  2019, 2023   Multiple 

City of John Day 2018     

City of Klamath Falls 2017   2017  

City of La Grande     Multiple 

City of La Pine 2015    Multiple 

City of Lafayette 2021   2020  

City of Lake Oswego 
EHC 2012, 
2015 2015 2015   

City of Lakeview    2021  

City of Lebanon EHC 2008 2021, 2023   Multiple 

City of Lincoln City 2020, 2023   2019 2021 

City of McMinnville  EHC 2013     

City of Medford  2018  2023  

City of Milwaukie 2016  2021 2016  

City of Monmouth   2022/23    

City of Myrtle Creek 2018   2018  

City of Newport 2015  2019 2015  

City of Newberg  2021   2020  

City of North Plains   2016, 2017   

City of Pendleton     2015, 2019 

City of Phoenix     2019 

City of Redmond     2021 

City of Roseburg 2018   2017  

City of Salem  
EHC in 2007, 
2019    2023 

City of Sandy  2015 2015, 2021   

City of Seaside 2017   2017  

City of Springfield   2018, 2022   

City of Scappoose 2019  2021 2018 2021 - 2023 

City of Sherwood 2021   2020 2016 

11



4 
 

Jurisdiction Plan 
Major or Minor 

Amendment 
Financial 
Update 

Feasibility 
Study 

Other 
Analysis/Tasks 

City of St. Helens 2017 2021    

City of Talent 2023   2021 2019 

City of The Dalles   2021  2021 

City of Tigard 2016 2016, 2020 2019  2016, 2023 

City of Toledo 2021   2021 2023 

City of Troutdale     Multiple 

City of Tualatin 2021, 2023   2020 2019 

City of Turner 2017     

City of Veneta  2018, 2019 2018   

City of Warrenton  2018, 2019 2018  2021 

City of West Linn 2023   2019  

City of Wilsonville 2016, 2021 2016 2016 2023 Multiple 

City of Winston     Multiple 

City of Woodburn   
2016, 2017, 
2023   

City of Wood Village  EHC 2010     

Clackamas County  2016 2016   

Columbia County   Annually  Multiple 

Coos County  2017    

Hood River County EHC 2017 2017   

Prosper Portland EHC 2023 2018 2020, 2022   

 

Team Members  
Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC  
Elaine Howard, Principal  
M.P.A. Public Administration Portland State University 
B.A. Psychology, Whittier College  
Elaine is the principal of Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC, a firm that specializes 
in creating vibrant cities using urban renewal/tax increment financing as an 
implementation tool. Elaine’s vast experience in both public and private sector 
development allows our firm to discern critical issues in communities, 
communicate effectively with stakeholders, and help communities develop 
plans to implement their visions. Elaine is also co-author of the Urban Renewal 
Best Practices Manual for the Association of Oregon Redevelopment Agencies 
(now a part of the Oregon Economic Development Association). 

12



5 
 

 

Scott Vanden Bos, Project Manager   
B.S. Accounting, Linfield College 
Scott has worked for Elaine Howard Consulting since 2016. Scott’s role is to 
conduct research for the projects, author reports, produce videos, prepare 
PowerPoints, conduct surveys and make presentations. Scott has worked on 
over 100 urban renewal projects including new plans, amendments, annual 
reports and strategic plans.  
 

Tiberius Solutions LLC  
Nick Popenuk, Principal  
B.A. Planning, Public Policy, and Management – University of Oregon 
Nick Popenuk is the founder and principal of Tiberius Solutions LLC. Over the 
past 17 years, Nick has assisted dozens of communities across the Northwest 
achieve their economic development goals through the use of tax increment 
financing. This includes financial analysis for feasibility studies, creation of 
new urban renewal/TIF plans, amendments of existing plans, and ongoing 
financial analysis and administration of urban renewal agencies. Nick is also 
co-author of the Urban Renewal Best Practices Manual for the Association of 
Oregon Redevelopment Agencies (now a part of the Oregon Economic 
Development Association). 

Ali Danko, Project Manager  
B.A. Economics-Environmental Studies – Whitman College 
Ali Danko joined Tiberius Solutions in 2017 and assists on a variety of public 
finance projects with a focus on tax increment finance. Prior to joining Tiberius 
Solutions, she worked for two years as a research analyst at ECONorthwest. Ali 
has been the lead financial analyst on more than 100 tax increment finance 
projects, including new urban renewal/TIF plans, amendments to existing plans, 
feasibility studies, and other related analysis. She consistently maintains and 
improves Tiberius Solutions’ tax increment revenue forecasting models to 
enhance technical capabilities and ensure detailed and adaptable analysis. 

  

13



6 
 

 

Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Minor Amendment 1 
Components: 

 Change to amendment types to conform to the requirements of ORS 457.085, removing 
the major amendment category and having only substantial amendments and minor 
amendments. Substantial amendments in ORS 457.085 include 

 Adding land to the urban renewal area if the addition results in a cumulative 
addition of more than one percent of the urban renewal area. 

 Increasing the maximum amount of indebtedness that can be issued or 
incurred under the Plan. 

Minor amendments would be all other changes to the Plan which could be approved by 
resolution of the Agency.  

 No change to any other portion of the Plan  
 

Work Products: 
 Agency Staff Report  
 Amendment Resolution 
 Amendment   

 
Meetings: 

 Two virtual staff level meetings  
 Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency (1 meeting. If you use the authorization stated above, 

the Agency may make this amendment via a resolution.) 
 

Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Minor Amendment 2 
Components: 

 An amendment to expand the existing urban renewal area boundaries to bring in other 
public areas for projects (less than 1% of original acreage)  

 Updates to the project list amendment to add/remove projects  
o verify with your legal counsel that the community center is not considered a 

public building project per ORS 457 definitions 
o determine whether the Evergreen Roundabout is a major amendment  

 Findings to justify amendment 
 Discussion on sunset date  
 No change to the maximum indebtedness 
 Minor updates to the financial analysis recently completed by Tiberius Solutions  

 
Work Products: 

 Amendment Staff Report for Agency  
 Amendment Resolution 
 Amendment (specific changes shown above) 
 Report on Amendment 

14



7 
 

o Boundary map showing area prior to amendment and area after amendment. 
(Tiberius)  

o Description of projects to be added and cost estimates for those projects  
o Financing plan to show how the money will be allocated over the remaining life of 

the Plan. (Tiberius. This is not required, but is very helpful for staff and the 
Agency)  

 Cover memo for Assessor  
 

Meetings: 
 Four virtual staff level meetings  
 Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency (1 meeting) 
 Additional in person meetings (typically might be a meeting with another taxing district, 

approximately $800)  
 Additional staff virtual meetings (approximately $400) 

The City of Woodburn Responsibilities  
The City of Woodburn will provide:  

 Confirmation of boundary, including tax lots and right of way of the Area.  
 Transmission of financial analysis performed to date. 
 Information on projects to be included in the Plan including provision of project 

descriptions and rough cost estimates. 
 Information on existing urban renewal area including acreage and copies of any other 

amendments.  
 Meeting space for all meetings and copying of documents for all meetings. 
 Preparation of legal description for Area. (There will be a cost for this item. The city will 

contract with a different consultant to prepare the legal description. As an alternative, 
City can contract with Consultant to add this to our scope of work once we are able to 
get a firm bid.)  

 Transmit Plan Amendment to Assessor. Transmittal memo provided by consultant.  

Timeline for Completing Scope of Work  
We will begin work immediately upon contract execution.  

November  Contract execution. Meet with staff to review new boundary, go over 
scope of work and projects. Consultant prepare Amendment 1.   

December  Agency review Amendment 1.   
January 15                Consultant prepare Plan Amendment 2 and Report 
January 30 Draft of Plan Amendment 2 returned by staff to consultant for edits. 
February 15         Final Plan Amendment prepared.  
March Agency Meeting - review Plan Amendment Resolution  

    
  

15



8 
 

Budget  
 If legal advice is needed, it will be considered an extra item and will be in addition to the 

proposed contract amount. We do not anticipate a need for additional legal counsel 
advice. We will not incur any expenses on legal advice without prior written approval of 
client by issuance of a Change Order.  

 Contingency will be accessed after approval of client.  
 If additional meetings or work items are requested, they will be billed at actual time and 

expenses and will be in addition to the proposed contract amount.  
 

Amendment 1 
Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC      $ 2,100   

__________________________________________________________________________ 
        
Amendment 2   

Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC       $ 6,000 
 Hourly rates:  

Elaine Howard  $210 
Scott Vanden Bos  $180 
 
Tiberius Solutions LLC       $ 1,000 

 Hourly rates: 
Nick Popenuk    $180 
Ali Danko   $140  
GIS    $160 

        
Contingency for an updated Finance Plan By Tiberius Solutions  Cost to be 

determined 
 

Total Amendment 2       
 $7,000 plus finance plan update 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 November 13, 2023 
 
TO:  Urban Renewal Agency 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  
  Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
  Maricela Guerrero, Economic Development Projects Manager  
 
SUBJECT: URG #2023.07– 174 GARFIELD ST. | CRICKET WIRELESS STORE 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from 
Cricket Wireless Store (Applicant) in the amount of $5,585; 50% of the overall cost 
for the repair and installation of a partial re-roof ($11,170), for the property located 
at 174 Garfield Street.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The building owner is requesting assistance in the repair and replacement of a 
partial re-roof of their downtown building.  This building houses a working cellular 
services provider and roof repair is imperative for the operations of the business 
as well as to protect and preserve the integrity of the building.    
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided three estimates and would like to accept the bid from 
Nataly’s Construction to complete the work.     
 

• Nataly’s Construction   $11,170 
• Moon Roofing & Construction             $12,800 
• MJ’s Roofing & Construction   $12,750  

 
               Total     URA Portion  Owner Portion 
Roof Repairs/Replacement $11,170 $5,585 (50%)  $5,585 (50%) 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
The FY 2023-24 Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program budget has 
sufficient funds to approve this $5,585 grant request. 

64



 

 
DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE  
MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 26, 2023 MEETING 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE 
MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 26, 2023 MEETING 

 
 

Attendees: Tom Flomer-Chair, Rob Carney, Lisa Ellsworth, Guest-Mark Wilk 

Staff: Kaylah Maxwell, Jamie Johnk 

 

• Approve Minutes of July 20, 2023:  Rob moved to approve; Lisa seconded.  Motion passed. 
 

• Building Improvements Grant Program:   

o URG #2023.07 – 174 Garfield Street (R. Alvarez/Cricket Store):  Lisa moved to 
approve the funding request in the amount of $5,585; Rob seconded.  Motion 
passed. 

o URG #2023.08 – 397 Front Street (Las Taracas):  Lisa moved to approve the funding 
request in the amount of $3,915 once the applicant provides documentation on his 
inability to obtain additional bids and which companies he reached out to; Rob 
seconded.  Motion passed 

o URG #2023.09 – 523 N. Front Street (Luis’s Taqueria): Lisa moved to approve the 
funding request in the amount of $1,450 (25%); Rob seconded.  Motion passed. 
 

• Change to Program Guidelines:  When 3 bids are not obtained by the applicant (per the 
current guidelines of the program) a statement explaining why they were unable to obtain 3 
bids and provide the names of the other companies they reach out to for bids that did not 
reply.  Rob moved to approve this change to the program guidelines; Lisa seconded.  
Motion approved. 
 

• Next Regular Meeting: November 16, 2023 
 
• Adjourned:  Rob moved to adjourn; Lisa seconded. Meeting adjourned at 5:52 pm. 
 

 

65



66



67



68



69



70



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 November 13, 2023 
 
TO:  Urban Renewal Agency 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  
  Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
  Maricela Guerrero, Economic Development Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: URG #2023.08– 397 FRONT ST. | TIENDA LAS TARASCAS  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from Tienda 
Las Tarascas (Applicant) in the amount of $3915; 50% of the overall cost for the roof 
repair, replacement and installation of new gutters, and replacement of front window.  
The overall cost of the project is $7,830 for the property located at 397 Front Street.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Applicant is requesting assistance in the roof repair, installation of new gutters, and 
replacement of a window that was broken during a recent theft attempt. This building 
houses a working store and restaurant.  Roof repair is imperative for the operations of 
the business as well as to protect and preserve the integrity of the building.    
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided one estimate.  He attempted to obtain additional bids 
however two companies did not step up to provide a bid.  With the fall and winter rains 
already beginning, it is imperative that the work is completed right away in order to 
prevent further damage.  Additionally, one of the front windows must be replaced 
immediately for the safety of the building.   
 

• Nataly’s Construction   $7,830 
 
               Total    URA Portion  Owner Portion 
Roof Repairs/Replacement $7,830 $3,915 (50%)  $3,915 (50%) 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
The FY 2023-24 Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program the budget for has 
sufficient funds to approve this $3,915 grant request. 

71



 

 
DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE  
MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 26, 2023 MEETING 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE 
MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 26, 2023 MEETING 

 
 

Attendees: Tom Flomer-Chair, Rob Carney, Lisa Ellsworth, Guest-Mark Wilk 

Staff: Kaylah Maxwell, Jamie Johnk 

 

• Approve Minutes of July 20, 2023:  Rob moved to approve; Lisa seconded.  Motion passed. 
 

• Building Improvements Grant Program:   

o URG #2023.07 – 174 Garfield Street (R. Alvarez/Cricket Store):  Lisa moved to 
approve the funding request in the amount of $5,585; Rob seconded.  Motion 
passed. 

o URG #2023.08 – 397 Front Street (Las Taracas):  Lisa moved to approve the funding 
request in the amount of $3,915 once the applicant provides documentation on his 
inability to obtain additional bids and which companies he reached out to; Rob 
seconded.  Motion passed 

o URG #2023.09 – 523 N. Front Street (Luis’s Taqueria): Lisa moved to approve the 
funding request in the amount of $1,450 (25%); Rob seconded.  Motion passed. 
 

• Change to Program Guidelines:  When 3 bids are not obtained by the applicant (per the 
current guidelines of the program) a statement explaining why they were unable to obtain 3 
bids and provide the names of the other companies they reach out to for bids that did not 
reply.  Rob moved to approve this change to the program guidelines; Lisa seconded.  
Motion approved. 
 

• Next Regular Meeting: November 16, 2023 
 
• Adjourned:  Rob moved to adjourn; Lisa seconded. Meeting adjourned at 5:52 pm. 
 

 

72



 

 

 

10/27/23:  Text 
conversa�on with Ruben 
w/Las Tarascas.  He asked 
a couple of companies to 
come in to do es�mates.  
Both did not show up and 
they have not been back 
to his store.  He only had 
the name of one of the 
companies—Ceballos 
Construc�on.  mg 

73



74



75



76



77



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 November 13, 2023 
TO:  Urban Renewal Agency 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  
  Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
  Maricela Guerrero, Economic Development Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: URG #2023.09 – 523 N. FRONT STREET | LUIS’S TAQUERIA 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from 
Luis’s Taqueria (Applicant) in the amount of $1,450; 25% of the overall cost for the 
replacement of building furnace. Total new furnace cost is $5,800 for the property 
located at 523 N. Front Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The building owner is requesting assistance in the replacement of their downtown 
building furnace.  The current furnace is 23 years old, and replacement will ensure 
future years of service including utility savings.    
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided three estimates and would like to accept the lowest 
NV Heating & Cooling.   
 

• NV Heating & Cooling   $5,800 
• Countryside Heating & Cooling $6,125 
• Specialty Heating & Cooling  $6,200 

 
       Total    URA Portion  Owner 
Portion 
Furnace Replacement   $5,800  $1,450  (25%) 
 $4,350 (75%) 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
The FY 2023-24 Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program budget has 
sufficient funds to approve this $1,450 grant request. 

78



 

 
DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE  
MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 26, 2023 MEETING 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE 
MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 26, 2023 MEETING 

 
 

Attendees: Tom Flomer-Chair, Rob Carney, Lisa Ellsworth, Guest-Mark Wilk 

Staff: Kaylah Maxwell, Jamie Johnk 

 

• Approve Minutes of July 20, 2023:  Rob moved to approve; Lisa seconded.  Motion passed. 
 

• Building Improvements Grant Program:   

o URG #2023.07 – 174 Garfield Street (R. Alvarez/Cricket Store):  Lisa moved to 
approve the funding request in the amount of $5,585; Rob seconded.  Motion 
passed. 

o URG #2023.08 – 397 Front Street (Las Taracas):  Lisa moved to approve the funding 
request in the amount of $3,915 once the applicant provides documentation on his 
inability to obtain additional bids and which companies he reached out to; Rob 
seconded.  Motion passed 

o URG #2023.09 – 523 N. Front Street (Luis’s Taqueria): Lisa moved to approve the 
funding request in the amount of $1,450 (25%); Rob seconded.  Motion passed. 
 

• Change to Program Guidelines:  When 3 bids are not obtained by the applicant (per the 
current guidelines of the program) a statement explaining why they were unable to obtain 3 
bids and provide the names of the other companies they reach out to for bids that did not 
reply.  Rob moved to approve this change to the program guidelines; Lisa seconded.  
Motion approved. 
 

• Next Regular Meeting: November 16, 2023 
 
• Adjourned:  Rob moved to adjourn; Lisa seconded. Meeting adjourned at 5:52 pm. 
 

 

79



80



81



82



83



84



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 November 13, 2023 
TO:          Urban Renewal Agency 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  
 Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
 Maricela Guerrero, Economic Development Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:     URG #2023.10:  430 N 1st St | Trapala Restaurant 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from 
Trapala Restaurant (Applicant) in the amount of $14,650; 50% of the overall cost 
for replacement of the roof ($29,300) on the property located at 430 N 1st St.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The building owner is requesting assistance in the roof replacement of their 
downtown building.  This building houses a working restaurant, and a new roof is 
imperative for the operations of the business as well as to protect and preserve 
the integrity of the building.    
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided three estimates and would like to accept the bid from 
MJJ Construction to complete the work.    
   

Bid Amount 
1. MJJ Construction $ 29,300 
2. Black Diamond Roofing $ 31,300 
3. ANWC  $ 35,409 

 
      Total    URA Portion  Owner Portion 

• Roof Replacement $29,300  $14,650 (50%) $14,650 (50%) 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
The FY 2023-24 Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program budget has 
sufficient funds to approve this $14,650 grant request. 
 

85



 

 
DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE  
MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 2, 2023 MEETING 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

DOWNTOWN ADVISORY REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE 
MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 2, 2023 SPECIAL MEETING 

 
 

Attendees: Tom Flomer-Chair, Rob Carney, Lisa Ellsworth 

Staff: Jamie Johnk 

 

• Building Improvements Grant Program:   

o URG #2023.10 – 420 N. 1st Street (Trapala’s Restaurant):  Lisa moved to approve the 
applica�on in the amount of $14,650; Rob seconded.  Mo�on passed. 

 
• Adjourned:  Lisa moved to adjourn; Rob seconded. Meeting adjourned at 5:09 pm. 
 

 

86



87



88



89



90



91


	URA Meeting Minutes August 28,  2023
	Appointments 11 8
	URA Agenda Item - Urban Renewal Plan Amendments (m.g.)
	Elaine Howard Consulting Proposal for Services
	Proposal Overview
	Experience
	Team Members
	Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Minor Amendment 1
	Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan Minor Amendment 2
	The City of Woodburn Responsibilities
	Timeline for Completing Scope of Work
	Budget

	Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan
	URA Staff Report - URG 2023-07  174 Garfield St (Cricket)
	- URG 2023-07  174 Garfield St (Cricket)
	URA Staff Report - URG 2023-08   397 Front St (Las Tarascas)
	URG 2023-08   397 Front St (Las Tarascas)
	URA Staff Report - URG 2023.09 - 523 N Front Street (Luis's Taqueria) (002)
	URG 2023.09 - 523 N Front Street (Luis's Taqueria)
	URA Staff Report - URG 2023.10 - 430 N 1st Street - Trapala's
	URG 2023.10 - 430 N 1st Street - Trapala's



